
From: Kimberley Crofts 
Sent: Monday, 2 September 2024 10:37 AM
To: State Development
Subject: CM: Re: Inquiry into post-mining land use- Post-hearing responses - 21 August 

2024
Attachments: Future-proofing the Hunter report 2021.pdf; Restoration Blueprint 2023.pdf; EY - 

Transforming miningland in the Hunter.pdf

Dear Jessie, 
Reports attached and links below. All reports can also be downloaded from Hunter Renewal's website.  
 
There is only one text correction for my section.  
 
CORRECTIONS 
P. 23. In Kimberley Crofts' response at bottom of the page, it should read 'Once those ideas had been ranked over by the 
academics'. Ranked not raked. 
 
DOCUMENTS/LINKS 
1. Restoration Blueprint. Report I created in 2023 alongside Hunter Renewal on post-mining land use in the Hunter. 
2. Conversation article from Dr Simon Wright that mentions the Denmark Renewable Energy Act which makes it compulsory for 
all renewable projects to be 20% or more community owned. This came originally from an Australia Institute report.  
3. Future-proofing the Hunter report created alongsider Hunter Jobs Alliance in 2021. This report was created to advocate for 
the Hunter community during debate in the NSW Parliament on the changes to the Mining Act which contained the Royalties 
for Rejuvenation Fund and Expert Panels. 
4. Article on Germany's 45 billion euro spend on phasing out coal 
5. EY Report on the economic benefits of post-mining land use through industrial diversification. Includes three scenarios for 
different levels of investment in renewables and other industries such as agriculture.  
 
All the best with the remainder of the Inquiry. Please let me know if there is anything else I can help you with.  
 
Best 
Kimberley 
 




